



W. CLARK CONNELL, MD

**EMERGENCY MEDICINE ATTENDING
AND EXPERT WITNESS**

229.224.1207

CLARK.CONNELL@SGMC.ORG

Board certified emergency medicine physician with over 19 years of clinical experience. Currently practicing full time. Extensive knowledge in medical staff leadership as a medical director, chief of emergency services, medical executive committee member, and former chief-of-staff. Additional training in medical staff rules, regulations, and bylaws as well as EMTALA compliance. Medical director for approximately 25 physicians and 20 midlevel providers at three emergency department locations and one urgent care location. Experience includes treating both adult and pediatric patients in emergency departments, urgent care facilities, and trauma center locations.

EXPERIENCE

SOUTH GEORGIA MEDICAL CENTER, VALDOSTA, GA

2020 – PRESENT

- Level 3 Trauma center
- Approximately 65,000 annual visits
- Adults and pediatrics
- Emergency Department Attending
- Medical Director, 2020 – present
- Medical Executive Committee, 2020 – present
- Surgery Quality Committee, 2020 – present
- Medicine Quality Committee, 2020 – present
- Trauma Committee, 2021 – present
- Professional and Wellness Committee, 2022 – present

SGMC HEALTH, SMITH NORTHVIEW CAMPUS VALDOSTA, GA

2023 – PRESENT

- Approximately 27,000 annual visits
- Adults and pediatrics
- Emergency Department Attending
- Medical Director, 2023 – present

SGMC URGENT CARE, VALDOSTA, GA

2022 – PRESENT

- Approximately 30,000 annual visits
- Adults and pediatrics
- Medical Director, 2022 – present

ARCHBOLD MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, THOMASVILLE, GA

2007 – PRESENT

- Level 3 Trauma Center
- Approximately 36,000 visits
- Emergency Department Attending
- Medical Director, 2010 – 2018
- Trauma Committee, 2012 – 2018
- Medical Executive Committee, 2015 – 2020
- AMH Board of Trustees, 2016 – 2020

W. CLARK CONNELL, MD
EMERGENCY MEDICINE ATTENDING
AND EXPERT WITNESS

229.224.1207

CLARK.CONNELL@SGMC.ORG

- Chief-of-Staff, 2019 – 2020
- Clinical Assistant Professor, FSU College of Medicine, 2011 - present

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER, SHANDS HOSPITAL, JACKSONVILLE, FL

2004 – 2007

Emergency Medicine Residency Program

- Outstanding First Year Resident Award, 2005
- Louis S. Russo Award for Outstanding Professionalism in Medicine, 2007
- Chief Resident, 2006 – 2007
- Chairman – Resident GME Committee, 2006 – 2007
- Outstanding Resident of the Year, 2007

MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA, GA

2000 – 2004

Doctor of Medicine Program

- Regents' Opportunity Scholarship, 2000 – 2001
- AMA Foundation Scholarship, 2003 – 2004
- Ty Cobb Scholarship, 2000 – 2001
- Emergency Medicine Interest Group, 2000 – 2004

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA, ATHENS, GA

1996 – 2000

Bachelor of Science in Chemistry

- Magna Cum Laude Graduate
- Alpha Epsilon Delta Premedical Honor Society, 1998 – 2000
- Governor's Scholarship, 1996 – 2000
- R.J. Ward Scholarship, 1999
- Roberta Hodgson Scholarship, 1999

W. CLARK CONNELL, MD

EMERGENCY MEDICINE ATTENDING
AND EXPERT WITNESS

229.224.1207

CLARK.CONNELL@SGMC.ORG

CERTIFICATIONS

- American Board of Emergency Medicine, 2008 – present
- Fellow of the American College of Emergency Physicians, 2016 – present
- Current Advanced Trauma Life Support Instructor Certified, Pediatric Advanced Life Support Certified, and Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Certified

LECTURES/PRESENTATIONS

- EMTALA Training, SGMC Medical Staff Meeting – June 2020
- EMTALA Overview, SGMC Medical Staff Meeting – October 2021
- Basic and Advanced Airway Skills, ATLS – December 2021
- Secondary Skills and Adjunct Skills, ATLS – December 2021
- Basic and Advanced Airway Skills, ATLS – January 2023
- Secondary Survey Skills, ATLS – January 2023
- Basic and Advanced Airway Skills, ATLS – August 2023
- Secondary Skills and Adjunct Skills, ATLS – August 2023
- Initial Assessment and Team Training, ATLS – August 2023
- Basic and Advanced Airway Skills, ATLS – March 2024
- Triage Scenarios, ATLS – March 2024
- Secondary Skills and Adjunct Skills, ATLS – March 2024